

| Participants | Marie-Helene Kyprianou (gFSC) ; Matthias.Amling (WHH); Peter Muhangi, (Plan International); Regine Kopplow (CWW) | | |
|---|--|--|----------|
| Absent | Abdul Majid (gFSC); Alberto Bigi (FAO); WFP focal point | | |
| Agenda points | Key issues/Action points | Follow up | Priority |
| Action Points | 1. FSC strategy 2. Adhoc GPM meeting 3. Mapping MEB: food basket and transfer value 4. IM Reatreat report | 1. ongoing 2. ongoing 3. ongoing 4. Shared | |
| AD hoc partners' meeting | Matthias (WHH) confirmed his availability to chair the meeting, and Peter confirmed his availability to introduce the advocacy pillar. Matthias to have a meeting with Davide and TPs to open the meeting. FAO Director of emergencies will be doing welcome remarks and WFP DoE might come as well (TBC) Final Agenda to be shared the soonest, reminder already sent by the FSC team | Julie to share document when available | |
| gFSC strategy | - consolidation done - it has been shared by the 2 GCs to FAO and WFP Directors of Emergencies for review and signature | - review by FAO and WFP - Signature CLAs | |
| Technical Working Group on Anticipatory Action | AA WG has been officially meeting, now the ToR and Chairing process is being discussed | gFSC to set up a small group to work on the ToR + Chairs | |
| AOB | Next GPM (face to face): set up a date | gFSC to follow up asap | |
| Next meeting | Monday September 4th - No SAG meeting in August | | |